From: Donald Harrison <IaXemangoogle.com>

To: Jon Tinter; Peggy Johnson
Sent: 4/9/2020 6:56:55 AM
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Follow-up on Kent/Brad discussion

Thanks Jon - also on the thread with Brad and Kent where I let them know you and I were connecting on this.

Comments below in italics

SA360 — Sounds like there was some broad agreement to solve this by end of April. We have small team on our
side (one person from my team, 2 from product group) that are ready to engage. Who do we want them working
with on yours?

We will work to solve by the end of April - may be ambitious but we can try to drive forward. Joan will lead
this from our end working with Jerry Dischler from ads product (Jerry is the senior POC, could be one or two

others). I'll have Joan reach out to discuss.

REDACTED

EXHIBIT
Hope you are staying healthy and safe. PSX00755

Thanks - you as well. Difficult times but I'm glad to see so much work being done by Microsoft to help with
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this crisis - very good to see tech contributing! If you want to get on the phone and run through this list let me
know. Thanks,

Don

On Tue, Apr 7, 2020 at 8:11 AM Jon Tinter microsoft.c0m> wrote:

I wanted to send a quick note to make sure we are moving the ball forward after Kent/Brad discussion.

Here is my view of next steps but wanted to confirm with you:

SA360 — Sounds like there was some broad agreement to solve this by end of April. We have small team on our

side (one person from my team, 2 from product group) that are ready to engage. Who do we want them working
with on yours?

REDACTED

Hope you are staying healthy and safe.
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